Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: August 18, 2020 6:21 PM

To: McKenna2, Neil (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC); Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: RE: FOR MINISTER SIGNATURE - 162084 -Email to Minister - Concerns that Amazon is

being tapped to handle the distribution of critical PPE equipment.
Hey Neil — not sure if this one ever made it to Leslie for review. Will wait for your input when you return from vacation
before proceeding.

Thx
CMB

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: May 28, 2020 1:23 PM

To: McKenna2, Neil (SPAC/PSPC) <neil.mckenna2 @canada.ca>

Cc: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR MINISTER SIGNATURE - 162084 -Email to Minister - Concerns that Amazon is being tapped to handle
the distribution of critical PPE equipment.

Yes - as always Leslie will approve before going to Minister. CC’s are the same as who CUPW added to original incoming.

From: McKenna2, Neil (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: May 28, 2020 11:26 AM

To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>

Cc: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR MINISTER SIGNATURE - 162084 -Email to Minister - Concerns that Amazon is being tapped to handle
the distribution of critical PPE equipment.

Thanks for flagging. | think we have Leslie approve this before going forward.

The letter is fine, but do we need to send copies to everyone listed in the CC section?

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: May 27, 2020 2:12 PM

To: McKenna2, Neil (SPAC/PSPC) <neil.mckenna2@canada.ca>

Cc: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>

Subject: FW: FOR MINISTER SIGNATURE - 162084 -Email to Minister - Concerns that Amazon is being tapped to handle
the distribution of critical PPE equipment.
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Hey Neil — this one came to Dove’s inbox, response to CUPW and is heavy policy related, wanted to make sure it is on
your radar.

Let me know your thoughts on the response.

Thx!
CMB

From: Esther Christensen [mailto:Esther.Christensen@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]

Sent: April-21-20 9:34 AM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>

Cc: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>

Subject: FW: FOR MINISTER SIGNATURE - 162084 -Email to Minister - Concerns that Amazon is being tapped to handle
the distribution of critical PPE equipment.

Good morning, here is a correspondence that is ready for the Minister’s signature.
Letter to Minister - Concerns that Amazon is being tapped to handle the distribution of critical PPE equipment.

INCOMING :

<< File: Email - Minister_s response 162084.doc.docx >>
MINISTER’S RESPONSE IN WORD E-VERSION:

<< File: AQ - INCOMING - 162084.pdf >>

Please send it back to us once it is signed.

Merci,

Esther Christensen

Coordonnatrice des breffages et de la correspondance

Cabinet du sous-ministre

Services publics et approvisionnement Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
esther.christensen@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca / Cell: 343-549-8237

Briefing and Correspondence Coordinator

Deputy Minister’s Office

Public Services and Procurement Canada / Government of Canada
esther.christensen@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca / Cell: 343-549-8237
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